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McKean, Aaron

.

From: Hanaman, Cathlene :

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 2:47 PM

To: McKean, Aaron; Gallagher, Michael
Subject: FW: Active Shooter Training Program Draft

From: Egerer, Matt
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 11:39 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Active Shooter Training Program Draft

Cathlene,
We have this request for whoever would be most appropriate.

Representative Barca would like to draft a bill that would create an active shooter safety training program at Wisconsin
Emergency Management. We would like to provide $250,000 a year for training programs for both public entities such
as local governments and schools and for public entities such as businesses, hospitals, and other organizations. The
program would fund training with the entities that apply on best practices for how to deal with active shooter situation
and other emergency situations. It would be up to WEM to determine which applying entities receive the training.

Matt Egerer

Office of Representative Peter Barca
Assembly Democratic Leader
608.266.5504

fb.com/RepPeterBarca // @PeterWBarca



McKean, Aaron

- —
From: : Egerer, Matt
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 12:53 PM
To: McKean, Aaron
Subject: RE: active shooter safety training program draft

Thanks Aaron. | envision WEM doing the training or contracting for the necessary training using the funds if they cannot
provide it based on their staff/resources or need to bring in a third party trainer/expert.

From: McKean, Aaron

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 11:10 AM

To: Egerer, Matt <Matt.Egerer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: active shooter safety training program draft

Hi Matt—

| left a message with your office, but I'll just follow up here in case it's more convenient. I'm trying to wrap up the
drafting request regarding the active shooter safety training program, but as I've been putting it together, | haven’t been
able to determine whether you want Wisconsin Emergency Management to administer the program and provide the
training, or if you wanted WEM to administer grants and have the grant recipients use that money to obtain training
from another entity. Feel free to let me know your thoughts on that here or just give me a call at 6-0132.

Cheers—Aaron
Aaron McKean

Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
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AN AcT ...; relating to: active shooter safety training provided by the Division

1
@ of Emergency Management@{;cig;anting the exercise of rule-making
3

authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill creates a program administered by the Division of Emergency
Management to provide active shooter safety training to certain organizations.
Under the bill, certain types of organizations may apply for the training. The bill

W{\ requires the Bivision to annually review applications and select applicants for
training and then provide the training to those selected applicants.

For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

5 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SECTION 1

2017-18 2018-19

20.465 Military /Aéairs)/[e/partment of

(3) EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

(dm) Active shooter safety training GPR A 125,000 125,000

=+NOTE: I split your request for $250,000 into the two years of the biennium as
a placeholder. Please let me know how you want the funding distributed.

SECTION 2. 20.465 (3) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:

20.465 (3) (dm) Active shooter safety training. The amounts in the schedule for
providing active shooter safety training under s. 323.65.

SECTION 3. 323.65 of the statutes is created to read:

323.65 Active shooter safety training. (1) ProGRaM. The divisi:;;l shall
administer a program to provide active shooter safety training to applicants selected
for training by the division.

(2) SELECTION. (a) Annually, the division shall review all applications for

//

training under this sectic(fl {Oand select applicants to receive the training.

#=NOTE: Do you have a particular timeline in mind for when the division reviews
applications, designates training recipients, and provides the training?

(b) The division shall determine by rule the criteria by which it selects

applicants to receive training under this sect%n.

++NOTE: Do you have specific criteria the division should use for selecting
applicants, or should the division decide those criteria?

(3) ELIGIBILITY. Any of the following may apply for training under this section:

(a) The governing body of a county, city, village, or town.

(b) The elected governing body of a federally recognized American Indian tribe
or band in this state. - . L

(c) A nonstock corporation organized under ch. 181 that is a nonprofit

corporation, as defined in s. 181.0103 (17).
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SECTION 3

\/ L
(d) A cooperative organized under ch. 185 or 193.

(e) A public school, private school, charter school, tribal school, or school

district.
[

() A religious society organized under ch. 187.
(g8) An organization operated for profit.

==NOTE: I included this broad list of organizations that could apply for the
training. Please let me know how you would like to expand or narrow this list.

(4) TRAINING. The division shall provide active shooter safety training to
S

applicants selected under sub. (3).
#+NOTE: Do you want the training to occur within a specific time period? And do
you want any reporting requirementdn the statuté .
SEcTION 4. Effective date.

(1) ACTIVE SHOOTER SAFETY TRAINING. This act takes effect on the day after

i D
publication or on the €€cond day after publication of the 2017£2019)biennial budget

PR

act, whichever is later.




McK san, Aaron

— B
From: Egerer, Matt
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:26 PM
To: McKean, Aaron
Subject: LRB-0411 on active shooter training.

Aaron,
This message is to follow up on the drafting notes from LRB 0411 on active shooter training.

Lets do all $250,000 in year 1 so its available throughout the two years.
No, silent on timeline requirements.

No, division should decide the criteria.

No, a broad list is good.

No, stay silent on requiring a timeline for training and on reporting.

URewN e

Matt Egerer

Office of Representative Peter Barca
Assembly Democratic Leader
608.266.5504

fb.com/RepPeterBarca // @PeterWBarca
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1 AN ACT to create 20.465 (3) (dm) and 323.65 of the statﬁtes; relating to: active
2 shooter safety training provided by the Division of Emergency Management

3 and granting the exercise of rule-making authority.

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
requires the division to annually review applications and select applicants for
training and then provide the training to those selected applicants.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

5 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SECTION 1

2017-18 2018-19

20.465 Military affairs, department of

(3) EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

(dm) Active shooter safety training GPR @ ‘

T
(’

RS

Q placeholder. Please let me know how you want the funding distributed.

SECTION 2. 20.465 (3) (dm) of the statutes is created to re,ad TR

Biengialia, 7C )
20.465 (3) (dm) Active shooter safety training. /(5/ ntsinthe sclﬁfdule for

providing active shooter safety training under s. 323.65.

SECTION 3. 323.65 of the statutes is created to read:

323.65 Active shooter safety training. (1) PrRograMm. The division shall
administer a program to provide active shooter safety training to applicants selected
for training by the division.

(2) SEeLECTION. (a) Annually, the division shall review all applications for

training under this section and select apphcants to receive the tralnlng

T I R -

(’y ****NOTE Do you have a partlcylar tlmeliﬁ%ﬁgd for when the division reviews \
!

(b) The division shall determine by rule the criteria by which it selects

applicants to receive training under this section

[P

b " wsNoTE: Do you have specific criteria the division should use for selecting j
t\ apphcants or should the d1v131on decide those crlterla‘? a

(3) ELIGIBILITY Any of the following may apply for training under this section:

(a) The governing body of a county, city, village, or town.

(b) The elected governing body of a federally recognized American Indian tribe
or band in this state.

(¢) A nonstock corporation organized under ch. 181 that is a nonprofit

corporation, as defined in s. 181.0103 (17).

****NOTE T split your request for $250,000 into the two years of the biennlum aSW B
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SECTION 3

(d) A cooperative organized under ch. 185 or 193.
(e) A public school, private school, charter school, tribal school, or school
district.
(f) Areligious society organized under ch. 187.
(g) An organization operated for profit.
~~~~~~~~~ A

" wwsNoTE: 1 included this broad list of orgamzatlons that could apply for the
\tralmng Please let me know how you would like to expand or narrow this list.

(4) TrAINING. The division shall provide active shooter safety training to
applicants selected under sub. (3).

4 NOTE: Do you want the tra1n1ng to oceur within a speclﬁc time period? And do ) \)
you want any reporting requirement?

SEcTION 4. Effective date.

(1) ACTIVE SHOOTER SAFETY TRAINING. This act takes effect on the day after
publication or on the 2nd day after publication of the 2017 biennial budget act,
whichever is later.

(END)
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AN ACT to create 20.465 (3) (dm) and 323.65 of the statutes; relating to: active

shooter safety training provided by the Division of Emergency Management

and granting the exercise of rule-making authority.

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

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: atthe appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

R
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SECTION 1

2017-18 2018-19
20.465 Military affairs, department of
(3) EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

(dm) Active shooter safety training GPR B 250,000 -0-

i .

-«w\{’w«/
=+ NOTE: [ gplit your request for $250,000 into the two years of the biennium as /
a placeholder. Please let me know how you want the funding distributed. o

SECTION 2. 20.465 (3) (dm) of the statutes is created to read:

20.465 (3) (dm) Active shooter safety training. Biennially, the amounts in the
schedule for providing active shooter safety training under s. 323.65.

SECTION 3. 323.65 of the statutes is created to read:

323.65 Active shooter safety training. (1) Program. The division shall
administef a program to provide active shooter safety training to applicants selected
for training by the division.

(2) SELECTION. (a) Annually, the division shall review all applications for
training under this section and select applicants to receive the training.

(b) The division shall determine by rule the criteria by which it selects
applicants to receive training under this section.

(3) EriGBILITY. Any of the following may apply for training under this section:

(a) .The governing body of a county, city, village, or town.

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

(d) ‘A cooperative organized under ch. 185 or 193.
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SECTION 3

(e) A public school, private school, charter school, tribal school, or school
district.

(f) A religious society organized under ch. 187.

(g) An organization operated for profit.

(4) TramNING. The division shall provide active shooter safety training to
applicants selected under sub. (3).

SECTION 4. Effective date.

(1) ACTIVE SHOOTER SAFETY TRAINING. This act takes effect on the day after
publication or on the 2nd day after publication of the 2017 biennial budget act,
whichever is later.

(END)



McKean, Aaron
m

From: ' Egerer, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:34 PM
To: McKean, Aaron

Subject: - LRB-0411 Active Shooter Training
Aaron,

Rep. Barca would like to modify the current draft to:
1. Increase the scope of the funding from $250,000 to $500,000
2. Allow for the creation of a position in WEM related to this program.
3. Allow, at the discretion of the Department, the requirement that receiving entities pay an offsetting or matching
fee for the training.

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

shooter safety trammg provided by the Division of Emergency ManagementA

\\“«é\ . @’gl“antlng ;4._ , exercise of rule-making authorit

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
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BILL SEcTION 1

2017-18 2018-19

20.465 Military affairs, department of

3) EMERGE,N’@Y~ MANAGEMENT SERVICES

diy ) Actlve Sh@dter safety training GPR B 250,001

3
o

SECTION 2. 20 465 (3) ({Iﬁ) of the statutes is created to read:

20.465 (3) (@) Active shooter safety training. Biennially, the amounts in the
schedule for prov1d1ng active shooter safety training under s. 323.65.

SEcCTION 3. 323.65 of the statutes is created to read:

323.65 Active shooter safety training. (1) ProGgraM. The division shall
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

(3) EriGiBILITY. Any of the following may apply for training under this section:

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

(e) A public school, private school, charter school, tribal School, or school

district.
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(f) A religious society organized under ch. 187.
(8) An organization operated for profit.
(4) TrAINING. The division shall provide active shooter safety training to

applicants selected under sub. (3). Z%? A F-f
/ﬂ’a

SEcTION 4. Effective date.
(1) ACTIVE SHOOTER SAFETY TRAINING. This act takes effect on the day after

publication or on the 2nd day after publication of the 2017 biennial budget act,

whichever is later. S e ———————— i

(END)
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INS 2-6
SECTION 1. 20.465 (3) (hm) of the statutes is created to read:
20.465 (3) (hm) Active shooter safety training fees. All moneys received from

vd
fees under s. \‘3}23.65 (4) for the purpose of providing active shooter safety training

under s. 323.65.

INS 3-4
The division may charge an applicant that receives the training under this

section a fee in an amount not to exceed the actual cost of providing the training.

#+NOTE: Is this what you mean by “offsetting or matching fee”?
SECTION 2. Nonstatutory provisions.
(1) ACTIVE SHOOTER SAFETY TRAINING. The authorized FTE positions for the
division of emergency management arign{cr{eased by 1.0 GPR positiong to be funded
from the appropriation under@;().gi(é5 (23) (@M) of the statutes, for the purpose of

administering the active shooter safety training program.




McKean, Aaron

- ]
From: Egerer, Matt
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 10:49 AM
To: McKean, Aaron
Subject: ~ RE: LRB-0411 Active Shooter Training

Can we get an additional clarification to allow for WEM to contract for this training/trainers if necessary as well?

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:34 PM

To: McKean, Aaron <Aaron.McKean@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB-0411 Active Shooter Training

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
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AN ACT 10 create 20.465 (3) (dn), 20.465 (3) (hm) and 323.65 of the statutes;
relating to: active shooter safety training provided by the Division of
Emergency Management, granting rule-making authority, and making an

appropriation.

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
enact as follows: '

SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: atthe appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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BILL SEcTION 1

2017-18 2018-19
20.465 Military affairs, department of
(3)  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES
(dn) Active shooter safety training GPR B 500,000 -0-

SECTION 2. 20.465 (3) (dn) of the statutes is created to read:

20.465 (3) (dn) Active shooter safety training. Biennially, the amounts in the
schedule for providing active shooter safety training under s. 323.65.

SECTION 3. 20.465 (3) (hm) of the statutes is created to read:

20.465 (3) (hm) Active shooter safety training fees. All moneys received from
fees under s. 323.65 (4) for the purpose of providing active shooter safety training
under s. 323.65.

SECTION 4. 323.65 of the statutes is created to read:

323.65 Active shobter safety training. (1) PrograM. The division shall
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

4) TRAINING.. The division shall prowd%géﬁi;e shooterk séfety training to
applicants selected under sub. (3). The division may charge an applicant that
receives the training under this section a fee in an amount not to exceed the actual
cost of providing the training.

SECTION 5. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) ACTIVE SHOOTER SAFETY TRAINING. The authorized FTE positions for the
division of emergency management are increased by 1.0 GPR position to be funded
from the appropriation under section 20.465 (3) (dn) of the statutes, for the purpose
of administering the active shooter safety training program.

(END)



Parisi, Lori
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From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 12:26 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -0411/3

Please Jacket LRB -0411/3 for the ASSEMBLY.
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2017 ASSEMBLY BILL 931

February 9, 2018 - Introduced by Representative BARCA, cosponsored by Senator
WANGGAARD. Referred to Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety.

AN ACT to create 20.465 (3) (dn), 20.465 (3) (hm) and 323.65 of the statutes;
relating to: active shooter safety training provided by the Division of
Emergency Management, granting rule-making authority, and making an

~appropriation.

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
an appendix to this bill. :

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:



Assembly Page 1

REVISION REPORT

INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND REFERENCE OF PROPOSALS
Under Assembly Rule 174,
Tuesday, February 13, 2018 at 9:08 AM

is considered the official date and time of introduction for the proposals listed in this document.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 931 (LRB -0411)

Relating to: active shooter safety training provided by the Division of Emergency Management, granting rule-making
authority, and making an appropriation.

Introduced by Representatives Barca, Shankland, Wachs, Fields, Ohnstad, Zamarripa, Sinicki, Subeck, Spreitzer, Pope
and Hebl; cosponsored by Senators Wanggaard, Carpenter and Wirch.

Referred to Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY.
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2017 ASSEMBLY BILL 931

February 9, 2018 - Introduced by Representatives BARCA, SHANKLAND, WACHS,
FIELDS, OHNSTAD, ZAMARRIPA, SINICKI, SUBECK, SPREITZER, POPE and HEBL,
cosponsored by Senators WANGGAARD, CARPENTER and WIRCH. Referred to
Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety.

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

SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:



